Pigg River
Covered Bridge
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Goveresd Sridge Over 2ipg Miver, at Lou's Island.

LOCALTION:

Go west 10 miles Tfrom Gretaa, Yirglnic, on ”oato FA0, .
thenco south [lofh) 3 mile on Zoute 750, to covered

uri ﬂg&- :

DA

1768, Tirst bridge bnilb. :

1879, second bridge built.

s H

Jecob Jtobor, 17688, Zirst hridgeo.

2ittaylvania County, 1879, second bridge.

DA3CRISYION 3 :

5uattef¢ﬂ throuzh tois cert of the state wihich has long
peen loved “or its surpassing beauty, a few ploneer cov-
ered bridges still linger on. bLver since the 7iret set-
tlers nla ed jeck-stravis with their lo;e and unilded t hem=-

galves log capbins in the mountalns, many gf the old bridges
nove been doing duty across Virginis sireaas.

 Court records attest that in 1768 Jaoob Stover wias given

permission to bulld a bridge over Mg Diver at thia nolint.
Germission mlso was plven hin to erect a water grist mill
nearhy (judcment book 1, pe~s 78], only tlie ruins of which
now remain. Che original bridge was washed avey in thte
flood of 1877. ..inutes of whe Joard of Sunervisors of
‘itssylvenia County for June 26, 1879, record the Tollow-
ings

Mihs board doth allow J. e ittt and Uompany the sum of
y2800,00 Tor building Lou's Iuland bridge. The Uounby
nalzing abutments and fills abt & cosd of .i859.00, The
bridge is still used and mainteined by sittsylvania
Sounty, being on a secondery road'.

TISYORICAL SIGHNITICANC Y

In 1745, Urunowick County included all of the western

sart of the present County of Pittaylvania. It then hbe-
came & part of fmnenburg County, ond it wes from this dote
on that the settlement of thls section hecame sciiva. The
coverning Dowers having taken note of the slow develop-
mant of this section, and in order to encourage settle-
ment, enactoed an act oermitting settlers to be exenpt

from cvayment of all levies for ten years, provided the

~persons so settling upon these leads support their own
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poor and make and meintain their ovn bridges, without
any charge upon the rest 0¥ the parigh. hile the wander-
ine aliens from Jenns lvania and Tew Jersasy had largely
contributed the rfiret settlers of tbe county's western
lands, with the formation of ILmnoanburg, vie Tind more soi-
tlera from Jide e tar. :

| : In 1741, Jobn #igg, of Awelia vounty, entered cor four

i hundred oores on tho north side of the south fork of :

sbtounton Tiver., Jhe south Tork had not been naned et Ghis

' bime and took its name from John vigg, becoming Z1EE
Tiiver.

In the 1ist of land ond tithes tuiken in cibttsylvania
county in 1767, mention is made of Jeeob stover, who in
1768 was ;iven permiision 6o build 2 bridge over 2igg
hiver. Ee hod Tirst settled in the Yalley of Virpinia,
whero he had acouired larpe bodies of land. Jhile 2 vast
noreape hod been nequired in that section by desd from the
I Uolony, there had been no actual sebttlerent, Yhe Tirst
oloneer to come in persch to take uw lond and ralce bis
homo on it was Jacob Ltovor, in 1732,
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Vig holdings in the Telley couslobed of wwo tracts, sach
of which embraced 7ive thousand scres, and he obtained
his title not by Lwnan bead-right, which the law reauired,

V but by submitting the nuwmes of his Porsea, cdwa,oxen and
dofb.

L

“igtory of the Stover family is traced becik to the German
¢ravince of Hoss, und on coming bo Lmerics, they first
setbtled in Yennaylvanis.

Phere is an interesting tradition as to how the bridge
came to have the name "Lou's Island", Deed Looks as far
back ns 1812, in naming boundary lines, meke mention of
Lou's Islnnd Poad, often written "iocoisland”, end Iue's
Island. Yowever, it has boen learned from relisble sources
thet Lou's Island is tie correct name, being reforred %o
ag sneh on scocount of & younp lady, & relative of the Iow-
ard fomily, by the nome of Louise {or Lou) having been
crowned while fording bhe river here on horseback. Her

iy nosy wosled ashore on the swall Island in the river near
' the bridge. v

In relsting ti:ig, cn old resident of this section, also
reloted an unnsunl method of cateking Tish in this Zord
many yeoars ago. according to his story, & Iriend of his,
gerrying an old muzzle loeding skot pun, loaded with pow-
dor and wadding only, would ride a horse into the ford of
thea river. Tor some reanson, the fish would become attraot-
ed by the leps of the horae and gaiher around in great
numbers, vhile another men would stend in the waber nenrby,
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with bags, the men on horwseback would discharge the cun
into the waber's erce above the fish and immediately, from
the shoc!: of tné explosion, the Ligh would twrn on their
gidas and drift on tow of the woter. As rany as a (dozen

fish, red horse suclers, weipghing three gr Tour oounds,

had been picked up after o singcle discherge o the gun.
Juiekly, uoon bveing »ut inko the baps which the men rtand-
ing in tho weter bkad ready, the fish come to life. (Tkis
is a reslly trus fish storyl.
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JUURILS OF T0 AT a0y
Informant: tr. Jriokham, Jhotham, Ve., 7. 3. D.

Cowrt Mecords of 2ittaylvenia Uounty, Cleric's Ufiles,
at Chatheam, Virginia. :

History of citisylvania Sounty, by lavde carter Clem-
snis, Yhatham, Virginie,

Sisuvopry of Virginia, by ohilip Alexander 3ruce

puolizhed
by american Listoricel Soclety, 1984, Tol. 1,.

ﬁage J18.





